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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Jackie M. Richards [jrichards@hahnlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2009 11:28 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Francu Internal Medicine Specialists, P.A. (Document No. P09000051928)

Good morning,

Please change 1) the Principal Office Address, 2) the Mailing Address and 3) the Officer/Director address of
Diana Francu for the above entity (Document Number P0OS000051528) as follows:

671 Goodlette Road, Suite 140
Naples, FL 34102 ‘

Please contact me at the below number if you require further information. '

Thank you.
Jackie Richards
Secretary to Jeanne L. Seewald

Jackie M. Richards

Legal Secretary

Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP

800 Laurel Qak Drive, #600

M&I Building

Naples, FL 34108

Direct: -{239) 254.2901

Fax: (239)592.7716

E-Mail: jrichards@hahnlaw.com
Website: www.hahnlaw.com
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This transmission contains confidential information intended only
for the addressee{s). The information contained in this
transmission may also be privileged and/or subject to attorney
work-product protection. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this document
or its contents is strictly prohibited.

l-'—; PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT
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